
From: Horlick, Susan
To: "Jeff@envserbyjdb.com"
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS; Bradshaw, Bonnie M.; Mitchell, Cheryl L
Subject: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Environmental Services By JDB LLC _Jacksonville

(FLR000252114)
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:58:00 PM
Attachments: Environmental Services by JDB LLC_ Jacksonville_hwt.pdf

Dear Jeffrey Bennett:      

Please note: your HWT registration expires June 30, 2025. Pursuant to Rule 62-730.170
F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the entire HWT
registration period. Please submit an updated Certificate of Liability Insurance
form upon renewal of your insurance policy to update our records.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open.  You may download a free copy of this at
www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this
warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Thank you,

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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March 20, 2024


Jeffrey Bennett
Environmental Services By JDB LLC
6070 Channel Ct
Jacksonville, FL 32244


Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval


Dear Jeffrey Bennett:


Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions of approval are
specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida
Administrative Code,
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730. Please note the following.


1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if your
insurance policy is issued on a
multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance
coverage have occured, you can meet this requirement by
submitting a certificate of
liability coverage form.


2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained
at your principal place of
business.


3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice
with DEP, by Certified mail,
that your policy has expired or has been canceled.


4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it
null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability
coverage or status.


5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting hazardous waste for the
transportation company.


6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the 8700-12FL – Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)] and evidence of casualty/liability insurance
by March 1 of each year, with your annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used oil handler,
you must submit these documents by September 1 of each year.



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730





Jeffrey Bennett
March 20, 2024
Page Two


If you intend to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility, please contact the department. This letter does not
authorize you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility. Please refer to Form 8700-12FL, page 5, item 14.C.
for a list of all the required documents that must be submitted.


If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of incoming
and outgoing
hazardous waste shipments. These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless
otherwise approved by the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule 62-
730.171, 7(6), F.A.C.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.


Sincerely,


Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section


SH


Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate
Insurance Verification



Horlick_S

Susan signature







***********************************************************
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER


CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
***********************************************************


This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste
transporter in Florida.
The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder
comply with all applicable portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code. This
certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes
obsolete. The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.


TRANSPORTER: Environmental Services By JDB LLC


FACILITY ID NO: FLR000252114


FACILITY ADDRESS: 3880 Firestone Rd
Jacksonville, FL 32210-4825


EXPIRATION DATE: June 30, 2025


APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY:   NO


APPROVAL ISSUED BY: ________________________ DATE: March 20, 2024 
Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850/245-8778



Horlick_S

Susan signature











































. ENVISER-02 VELLINOR 
ACORD 


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I
DATE IMMIDD/YYYY) 


� 3/14/2024 
• '


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NE<,ATIVEL Y AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOf?S NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the term§ and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s). 


PRODUCER t � Sl?!tz:�cT Vincent B. Ellinor, CRIS, TRIP 
Cecil W. Powell & Company 
219 N. Newnan Street 


.. r.A1Jg�Jo, Ext): (904) 353-3181 I rie�. No):(904) 353-5722 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 


, E-;.M-�!:��. VEllinor@cwpowellins.com 
', INSURERfSI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
. INSURER A, GuideOne National Insurance Com oanv 14167 


INSURED 
i INSURER B, National lndemnitv Comoanv 20087 


Environmental Services by JOB, LLC 
a; INSURER C: 


P.O. Box 440354 
'·! INSURER D: 


Jacksonville, FL 32222 INSURER E: ' 
I INSURER F: 


COVERAGES CERTIFICAT"' NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUEtl TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE �NSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 


INSR, TYPE OF INSURANCE I TR 
A 


B 


A 


X "'coMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY -� 
CK] I CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR 


-� 


�


GEN.'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 
POLICY □ ms),= □ LOC 
OTHER: 


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
ANY AUTO 


- OWNED -X SCHEDULED
-


AUTOS ONLY _ AUTOS 
X HIRED X �8f�'mt.� AUTOS ONLY -


UMBRELLA LIAB -
X EXCESS LIAB 


�OCCUR 
CLAIMS-MADE 


OED I X I RETENTION$ 0 
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 


YIN ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE □ 
�r��:m,'X-,���� EXCLUDED? 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 


A 
r


u,sportatioo Poll"Uoo L;,om1y 


1�.\1.PJ-


X 


NIA 


I�,� ; POLICY NUMBER ,M
P10LICY EFF 
MIDDIYYYYI ,�?1R,9-.'f.#l'v, I LIMITS 


EACH OCCURRENCE $ 


ENV56201582600 3/1/2024 3/1/2025 ��J9
.,
�ENTE.P._ $ 


.. MED EXP IAnv one cersonl $ 


PERSONAL & ADV INJURY . 
.f GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 


I \ '.'\ PRODUCTS -COMP/OP AGG 
. $ 


.. ���������INGLE LIMIT 
$ 


74APB007893 1/18/2024 1/18/2025 BODILY INJURY /Per oersonl $ 
,. 


BODILY INJURY (Per accidenll s 
PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident} $ 


$ 


EACH OCCURRENCE $ 


ENV56201582700 3/1/2024 3/1/2025 AGGREGATE $ 
, $ 


I ��fn rri= I I OTH-l=R 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 


.. E.L. DISEASE. EA EMPLOYEE' $ 
E.L. DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT $ 


i
ENV


�201582600 3/1/2024 3/1/2025 Each Pollution Condition 


I
' 


,. 


1,000,000 
50,000 


5,000 
1,000,000 
3,000,000 
3,000,000 


1,000,000 


2,000,000 
2,000,000 


1,000,000 


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES IA CORD 101, Additional Remarl<s Schedule, may be attached If more •�ce is required) 
Florida Department of Transportation is added as Additional Insured with respects to Automobile Liability where required by written contract and pursuant to 
the terms of the attached endorsement. 


CERTIFICATE HOLDER 


Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mall Station 4560 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 


ACORD 25 (2016/03) 


. .. 


. .  


CANCELLATION 
. ' 


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PO ROVISIONS. 


The ACORD'-'Aame and logo are registered marks of ACORD 














